



# FEDERICO GASPARINI

Music Composer

## CONTACT

+39 3349507541

gaspamusiccomposer@gmail.com

Rome, Italy

[www.gaspamusic.it](http://www.gaspamusic.it)

## EDUCATION

### HIGH SCHOOL

2009- 2013

diploma , Collegio

Nazareno, Rome

### University

2017-2018

IITM

Italian Institute Of Music

Technology , Rome

## SKILLS

- Music Composition
- Music Technology
- Fast Learner
- Communication
- Music Performance
- Sound design
- Piano playing
- Ability to Work Under Pressure
- Adaptability

## PROFILE

I'm a passionate musician with several years of experience in film scoring and composition. I bring a self-motivated attitude and a lifelong love and commitment to music. I'm a skilled piano player adept at writing and arranging music. I help filmmakers and artists elevate their vision through music.

Film scoring/music production services. Cubase Pro User

## WORK EXPERIENCE

COMPOSER

### Music for The short Film Brother

January 2020 - March 2020

- Assisted the client with all things production-related, and guided her through the scoring process.
- Worked to ensure that the director was satisfied with her film
- related to the music I composed and produced.
- The film has been officially selected for the SE Pennsylvania Teen Filmmakers Showcase.

COMPOSER

### DragonSlayers Entertainment Productions, Music for capture the flag's teaser pitch

May 2020 - May 2020

- ORGANIZED AND PRIORITIZED WORK TO COMPLETE ASSIGNMENTS IN A TIMELY, EFFICIENT MANNER.
- COLLABORATED ON HIGH-PRIORITY PROJECTS WITH TACT AND STRONG ATTENTION TO DETAIL WHILE SCORING THEIR TEASER PITCH
- SERVED AS A FRIENDLY, HARDWORKING, AND PUNCTUAL EMPLOYEE.
- WORKED WITH HONESTY AND INTEGRITY EVERY STEP OF THE WAY.



# FEDERICO GASPARINI

Music Composer

## CONTACT



+39 3349507541



gaspamusiccomposer@gmail.com



Rome, Italy



[www.gaspamusic.it](http://www.gaspamusic.it)

## EDUCATION

### HIGH SCHOOL

2009- 2013

diploma , Collegio

Nazareno, Rome

### University

2017-2018

IITM

Italian Institute Of Music

Technology , Rome

## SKILLS

- Music Composition
- Music Technology
- Fast Learner
- Communication
- Music Performance
- Sound design
- Piano playing
- Ability to Work Under Pressure
- Adaptability

### COMPOSER

**QUIVALON ( PRODUCTION HOUSE), CLASH OF THE COUSINS  
PODCAST**

January 2021 - March 2021

- Music for 4 episodes of the Historical-fictional drama podcast, Clash of The Cousins

### COMPOSER

**Music for The short Film Psychedelic Slaughter**

April 2022 - April 2022

- Official soundtrack for the thriller - horror short film Psychedelic Slaughter , Director- Tim Pepper

## LINKS

- [Showreel](#)
- [Spotify](#)
- [Instagram](#)
- [Bandcamp](#)
- [IMBD](#)